
From: kyocera-avx.com
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 1:26 PM
To: Pcn System <Pcn.System@FutureElectronics.com>
Cc: Dana Purde <Dana.Purde@FutureElectronics.com>
Subject: PCN-563-2022 - MLCC Automotive Grade Mfg moving to Thailand Plant

Hi All,

This is a PCN to notify you that the automotive grade MLCC manufacturing will be 
moved to the new KAVX Thailand manufacturing plant.

This Thailand plant will manufacture Automotive grade MLCC, from Fabrication through 
Tape and Reel. Facility is installed with latest TTP technology for MLCC.
Plant target to be IATF16949 compliant by 1st April 2023.

Regards,
KYOCERA -AVX



AFFECTED PART NUMBERS

08053C105J4T2A

08055C105K4T2A

08055C105K4Z2A

08055C474K4Z4A

12061C105J4T2A

12061C105K4T2A

12061C105K4Z2A

12063C185K4Z2A

12063C225K4T2A

12063C225KAT2A

12065C105M4T2A

12065C225K4T2A

12101C105K4T2A

12101C105K4Z2A

12101C225K4Z2A

12101C225K4Z4A

12101C474K4T2A

12103C105K4Z2A

12103C106K4T2A

12103C106K4Z2A

12105C105K4T2A

12105C335K4T2A

12105C335KAT2A

12105C475K4T2A

12105C475K4T4A

12105C475K4Z2A

12105C475M4T2A

18123D106KAT2A

18125C475MAT2A

1812ZD226KAT2A

22203C226KAT2A

22203C226KAZ2A

22205C106K4Z2A

FS055C103K4Z2A

FS105C224K4Z4A

LD061C105KAB2A

08051C105K4T2A

08051C105K4Z2A

08051C224K4Z2A

08051C474K4T2A

08051C474K4T4A

08051C474K4Z2A

08051C474KAZ2A

08053C105K4T2A

08055C105K4T2A

08055C105K4Z2A

08055C474K4T2A

08055C474K4Z2A

08055C474M4Z2A

12061C105K4T2A

12061C105K4Z2A

12061C105K4Z4A

12061C225K4T2A

12061C225KAT2A

12063C185K4Z2A

12063C225KAT2A

12065C105K4Z2A

12065C225K4T2A

12065C475K4T2A

12065C475K4Z2A

1206ZD475KAT2A

12101C105K4Z2A

12101C475K4T2A

12101C475K4Z2A

12101C475KAT2A

12103C105K4Z2A

12103C106K4T2A

12103C106K4Z2A

12105C106K4T2A

12105C106K4Z2A

12105C225K4T2A

12105C335KAT2A

12105C475K4T2A



12105C475K4Z2A

12105C475KAT4A

12105C475M4Z2A

1210YC475K4T2A

1210YC475K4Z2A

18121C225K4Z2A

18123D106KAT2A

18123D106MAT2A

18125C475K4Z2A

1812ZD226KAT2A

22201C106K4Z2A

22201C475K4Z2A

22203C226KAT2A

22203C226MAT2A

FS055C104K4Z2A

FS055C223K4Z2A

FS105C224K4Z2A

FS105C224K4Z4A

FS105C474K4Z4A

08051C105K4T2A

08051C105K4Z2A

08051C224K4T2A

08051C224K4Z2A

08051C334K4Z2A

08051C474K4T2A

08051C474K4T4A

08051C474K4Z2A

08051C474KAZ2A

08053C105J4T2A

08053C105K4T2A

08053C105K4Z2A

08053C105K4Z4A

08053C225K4T2A

08053C225K4Z2A

08053C684K4T2A

08055C105K4T2A

08055C105K4Z2A

08055C334K4T2A

08055C334K4Z2A

08055C334KAT2A

08055C474K4T2A

08055C474K4Z2A

08055C474K4Z4A

08055C474M4Z2A

0805YC105K4T2A

0805YC105K4Z2A

0805YC824KAT2A

12061C105J4T2A

12061C105K4T2A

12061C105K4Z2A

12061C105K4Z4A

12061C224K4Z2A

12061C334K4Z2A

12061C474K4Z2A

12063C185K4Z2A

12063C225K4T2A

12063C225KAT2A

12063C475K4T2A

12065C105J4T2A

12065C105K4T2A

12065C105K4Z2A

12065C475K4T2A

12101C105K4T2A

12101C105K4Z2A

12101C225K4T2A

12101C225K4T4A

12101C225K4Z2A

12101C225K4Z4A

12101C225KAT2A

12101C474K4T2A

12101C475K4T2A

12103C105K4Z2A

12103C106K4T2A

12105C105JAT2A



12105C105K4T2A

12105C105K4Z2A

12105C106K4T2A

12105C106K4Z2A

12105C106KAT2A

12105C106KAT2A\500

12105C225K4T2A

12105C335K4T2A

12105C335KAZ2A

12105C475K4T2A

12105C475K4T4A

12105C475K4Z2A

12105C475KAT4A

12105C475KHZ2A

12105C475M4T2A

12105C475M4Z2A

1210DC106KAT2A

1210YC475K4T2A

1210YC475K4Z2A

22201C685K4T2A

22203C226KAT2A

22203C226MAT2A

AU05YC474KA76A

FS055C104K4Z2A

FS055C223K4Z2A

FS105C334K4Z4A

FS105C474K4Z4A

LD053C105KAB2A

LD061C105KAB2A


